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November 26, 2013

Family Radio, Inc.
P.O. BOX 99
La Crosse, WI 54602-0099

In re: WIZM-FM, La Crosse, WI
Facility ID No.: 20665
Family Radio, Inc.
BLH- 1983 0527AE

Dear Licensee:

Family Radio, Inc. is hereby notified of the modification of the license (BLH-19830527AE) for
WIZM-FM, La Crosse, Wisconsin to specify operation on Channel 227C0 in lieu of Channel
227C.'

On March 27, 2012, Fife Communication Company, LLC, licensee of FM Station KCVM(FM),
Facility ID No. 17227, filed a minor change construction permit application to modify its
broadcast facilities. The KCVM application proposed that WIZM's license and assignment be
modified to specify Class CO in lieu of Class C in accordance with the procedures set forth in
Note 4 of 47 C.F.R. Section 733573•2 Accordingly, by staff letter dated June 6, 2012, WIZM was
directed to show cause why its license should not be modified to specify Channel 227C0 in lieu of
Channel 227C. On July 6, 2012 Family Radio, Inc. file a response to the order to show cause
letter consenting to the downgrade from Channel 227C to Channel 227C0.

1 WIZM's licensed auxiliary facility (BLH-19830527AD) is also modified to specify operation on
Channel 227C0 in lieu of Channel 227C.

2 See 1998 Biennial Regulatory Review-Streamlining of Radio Technical Rules in Parts 73 and 74 of the
Commission's Rules, Second Report and Order in MM Docket No. 98-93, FCC 00-368 15 FCC Rcd 21649 (2000).



Accordingly, pursuant to the authority found in Sections 4(i), 5(c)(l), 303, and 3 07(b) of the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Sections 0.61, 0.204(b), 0.283, 1.420, 73.203(b),
and 73.3573 of the Commission's Rules, as amended, IT IS ORDERED, that effective the date of
this letter, the FM assignment, IS MODIFIED, as follows:

Community Channel No.
La Crosse, WI Add 227C0

Delete 227C

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that pursuant to Section 316(a) of the Communications Act of
1934, as amended, licenses BLH-19830527AE and BLH-19830527AD ARE MODIFIED to
specify operation on Channel 227C0 in lieu of Channel 227C.

Sincerely,

. a0ozA

Arthur E. Doak
Senior Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Wilkinson Barker Knauer LLP
Wiley Rein LLP
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